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Dear : All Bidders.

ADDENDUM NO.1 TQ ZIMRA TENDER NO NCB 13/2024 FOR__PROVISION OF
VULNERABILITY ASSESSMENT AND PENETRATION TESTING (VAPT) SERVICES

May you kindly note of the following clarifications :

No. | Questions Answers
1 Total number of assets to be tested in
Blackbox
. Total number of assets to be covered | . . o
2 ) : o Workstations 3200, Virtual Servers 300
in malware assessment ' '
. Total number of assets to be tested in
3 .
Whitebox
4 How.many datacentres are there In 5
the scope? i
5 How many disaster recovery centres [
are there In the scope?
6 | How many email servers.are there? 5
No of applications to be tested 8
Are you going to need Authenticated | Yes
tests?
‘Do you need code review? Y/N No




Do you need internal tests? Y/N. Yes

How mtany internal IP addresses do | 3600
you want to be tested?

Do you need external tests? Y/N Yes

How many External IP addresses do |25
you want to be tested?

[How many Web Applications areto | §
be tested?

How manay wireless networks(SSID) .Approx. 10
do you want tested?

Do you need social engineering Yes (100)
testing incl phishing Y/N  For how

many users

No .of databases to be tested 8

No of Devices such as Routers, Approx. 400

Switches, Firewalls.

Do-you have hosted applications in Yes
the public €louds

No.of applicaﬁons 1o be tested 8

Please be advised that the tender closing date and all other terms of the tender remain unchanged,

Regards,

T Shonhiwa (Mr.)
Director Procurement Management Unit




